



Mr Tim Mead
Project Manager
Newtricity Developments Biala Pty Ltd

By email: tim.mead@biceaustralia.com

20/12/2019

Dear Mr Mead

**Biala Wind Farm Modification 2 (SSD-6039-Mod-2)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to your modification application for the Biala Wind Farm project (SSD-6039-Mod-2).

Under Clause 115(h) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000*, landowner's consent to the making of the application must accompany a modification application.

You are requested to provide all relevant landowner's consent required as part of the modification application by **Friday 10 January 2020**.

If you have any questions, please contact Natasha Homsey, who can be contacted on the above details.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Anthony Ko'.

Anthony Ko
Team Leader
Energy Assessments